Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Thursday, September 24, 2020 9:54 PM

To: elena@judgewatch.org

Subject: 2 messages sent to Downtown Express/AM NY via the contact feature of its website --

September 24, 2020 (4 am & 4:41 am)

TO: Downtown Express/AM NY (via contact feature of its website: https://schnepsmedia.typeform.com/to/As6y3z)

MESSAGE #1 (sent at about 4:00 a.m., September 24, 2020) -- This is a TIP/LEAD for election coverage. Manhattan's 18
state legislators, ALL running for re-election, are ALL the subject of a public corruption/grand jury complaint, filed with
Manhattan D.A. Vance, establishing that the pay raise they procured for themselves -- boosting their salaries from
$79,500 to $110,000 -- is fraudulent and larcenous -- and that they have not been doing their jobs to such a degree that
the Legislature does NOT function at a constitutional level.

MESSAGE #2 (sent at 4:41 a.m., September 24, 2020) — Following up the message, sent a short time ago, for election
coverage of the 18 Manhattan state legislators, ALL running for re-election, the state legislators of NYC's other 4
boroughs are also up for re-election, and most are running for re-election or higher office. Materially-identical public
corruption/grand jury complaints have ALSO been filed against them with NYC's 4 other D.A.s -- Bronx D.A. Clark,
Brooklyn D.A. Gonzalez, Queens D.A. Katz, and Staten Island D.A. McMahon -- cencerning the fraudulent and larcenous
pay raise they procured for themselves -- boosting their salaries from $79,500 to $110,000 -- etc. The 5 complaints are
posted on the Center for Judicial Accountability's website, www.judgewatch.org,

here: http://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/searching-nys/2020-legislative/da-comp
more.htm. The webpage posting the substantiating EVIDENCE for the complaints is
here: http://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/searching-nys/2020-legislative/grand-juries.htm. NYC voters are
entitled to know that ALL these state legislators cannot be re-elected or elected to higher office, because -- based on the
EVIDENCE -- they must be indicted and they will be convicted. The total number of NYC state legislative seats for the 5
boroughs is 91. Please call me for further details and info. Thank you. Elena Sassower/Director-Center for Judicial

Accountability, Inc., 914-421-1200
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